Community Preservation Act Committee
Date: January 30, 2025
Time: 5:00pm — 6:46 pm
Location: Conducted remotely

Final Draft

Remote Participation: David Swanson
Sue Doctrow
Alexander Franzosa
Brian McBride
Jo Anne Preston
Leslie Mayer
Clarissa Rowe

Also Attending Remotely: Christine
Bongiorno —
Deputy Town
Manager

Lauren Costa -
Budget
Coordinator

Deanna
Stacchi
-Minutes

Introductions

Lauren Costa, Budget Coordinator for the Town of Arlington

Ms. Costa - Welcomed members and guests at 5:00pm. Ms. Costa took attendance by roll
call, shared the Public Meeting and Zoom meeting compliance regulations and the Native
Lands acknowledgment.

David Swanson, CPAC co-chairperson - Mr. Swanson welcomed committee members and
guest speakers for the second meeting for CPA presentations. He also went over the
application presentation process and reminded the committee that the funding requests are
higher than the available funds.

Sue Doctrow, CPAC co-chairperson - Ms. Doctrow added that public comment would be heard
at the end of the meeting if time permits. She also stated that emails were welcome if
attendees had any other comments, questions or concerns.

FY26 Applicant Presentations



a. Town of Arlington — Christine Bongiorno
Funding for Town Hall exterior rehab, restoration and preservation - $300,000

1. Phase 1 — Clocktower

2. Phase 2 — Owner’s Project Manager (OPM); to follow Chapter 30B state law
requirements, 3% of total project

3. Phase 3 — FY27; future request for Design Services

4. Phase 4 — FY28; future request for restoration and preservation

The total cost for exterior Town Hall restoration is estimated to be $10M.

Patrick Gutherie, Design Associates, conducted a preliminary assessment in 2022.
OPM’s role is to assist with budgeting, provide options for best value and efficiency,
oversee project and oversee future phases.

Overview of project — roof, doors, windows, skylights, walls, basement, chimney and
Annex.

Ms. Mayer

e Fully supports the project. Asked if the Annex was considered historic property.
Ms. Bongiorno confirmed that a 2022 report indicates that it is.

e Ms. Mayer also asked if all the funding from Phase 1 had been utilized. Ms.
Bongiorno also confirmed this was true.

e Inquired if the full $10M was anticipated to be a CPA request or if Capital funding
would also be requested. Ms. Bongiorno stated that CPA funding would be for the
full ask.

Ms. Rowe
e Suggested checking with JoAnn Robinson if the Annex is considered historical.
e Noted that $10M would need to be bonded and that CPA has never had “leftover”
money. She would like to see Capital involved.

Ms. Doctrow

e Asked if the project could be phased further if the full $10M could not be funded by
CPA. Ms. Bongiorno stated that the OPM would advise further.

e Also inquired if there was interior work needed. Ms. Bongiorno confirmed that
there is a list of system work (electrical, plumbing and heating etc) that is being
managed but will likely be absorbed by Capital.

e Suggested looking into MassSave eligibility.

Ms. Preston
o Requested an update on Lyons Room repairs. Ms. Bongiorno stated that removing
the clocktower allowed for patch repairs to stop leaks.

Mr. Franzosa
e Asked about accruing interest if CPA was able to “save up” towards $10M needed
to complete the project. Ms. Bongiorno stated that the funds can accrue interest
which can go back into CPA.

Mr. Swanson



Funding should be a cooperative endeavor. Ms. Mayer and Ms. Doctrow affirmed
Mr. Swanson’s statement.

b. Town of Arlington — Christine Bongiorno
Parmenter School

1. Historic preservation, rehab and restoration
Public building but no longer a public school; home of Arlington Recreation and partially
leased to a private preschool

3. $30K in Capital funding is available to address leaks resulting from decades of
patching; additional Capital will also be requested

Three phases

1.

Chimney, roof, gutters

2. Windows
3. Masonry, decorative elements

Ms. Doctrow

Requested more information about Arlington Recreation’s move-in application
which stated there would additional programming offered. Ms. Mayer stated that
the Kid Care Preschool and Kid Care Afterschool programs are now both
permanently housed at Parmenter. She also noted that Natasha Waden, Director
of Recreation, and Jeff Jamgochian, Program Director, are working on a lot of
creative, new ideas. Ms. Waden shared that the Preschool and Afterschool will be
expanding, additional programming will be offered in the morning/early afternoons
in the Afterschool classrooms and weekend tot programs are being conducted on
the 4™ floor. She also noted that all Recreation administrative staff is now housed
at Parmenter.

Ms. Bongiorno

Ms. Mayer
[ ]

The Recreation Department is paying for interior repairs and de-leading as well as
any future interior upgrades in lieu of rent.

Stressed the importance of the work.

Asked if the back part of the building (private lease) is considered historic and
whether Capital might have some responsibility. Ms. Bongiorno will confer with Jim
Feeney.

c. Open Space Committee — David Morgan
Public Lands Tree Survey - $50,000

Conducting a comprehensive survey of trees on public lands which is essential to
understanding the current state of the town’s tree population including number, species
and health.

Focusing on benefits to the community — environmental health, recreational value,
community engagement, resilience to natural threats, canopy cover, biodiversity, useable
open space and urban forestry.



Ms. Preston

Reviewed the list of places trees will be surveyed and noted that Housing Authority
property was not on the list. She noted that Menotomy Manor, having fewer curbs, has
many sycamore trees.

Ms. Preston also shared that Norway Maples were labeled as invasive because they
push out other trees when they propagate. However, the state recommendation is not
to remove Norway Maples but advises against planting more.

Larger trees have been affected by sidewalk strips getting narrower to accommodate
wider, ADA compliant sidewalks.

Mr. Swanson

Asked for clarification of “public land” — municipal and/or state? Mr. Morgan stated that
the tree assessment would cover municipal land.

Mr. Swanson asked if the request could be amended to include state-owned property
as well and what changes to the budget might look like. Mr. Morgan does not believe
there would be much of an increase.

Ms. Rowe

Ms. Mayer
L]

Noted that there is a high number of Norway Maples because there used to be a
Norway Maple tree farm and nursery at the Symmes location.

Noted that DCR lands and cemetery property should also be surveyed.

Funding may not be able to cover all public lands; anticipates 2" phase. Ms. Rowe
supported Ms. Mayer’s suggestion of phasing the project to include review of housing
and other properties at a later time.

Mr. Swanson deferred to Mr. Morgan and the Open Space Committee to decide if the request
can or will be amended.

d. Department of Planning and Community Development — David Morgan
Urban Wildlife Initiative

To conduct a comprehensive landscape ecological analysis of plant and pollinator species,
biodiversity and recreational use at fourteen sites. Results will be used to create beneficial
attributes for the community including walkable open spaces, access to nature and passive
recreational activities. Sites will be “active learning opportunities” for classes, events, etc.

Ms. Doctrow

Excited by the idea.

Inquired about criteria used to determine top priority sites. Mr. Morgan stated that five
sites have currently been identified based in where they are located, who has access
(or lack of access) to existing sites and how the ecosystems related to one another.

Mr. Mc Bride

From personal experiences shared the benefits of having open spaces for children to
explore and engage with natural habitats. Also noted the benefits for older residents
who may not have access to travel to other locations.



¢ Inquired about long-term costs. Mr. Morgan shared that the goal is for the designs to
be as low maintenance as possible. Also looking forward to community engagement
and neighborhood volunteers to act as stewards of the parcels, thus reducing costs.
Ms. Doctrow suggested adding neighborhood volunteers and engagement as one of the
criteria to determine prioritization of the sites.

e. Arlington Parks and Recreation — Natasha Waden
McClennen Community Garden - $250K

Large waitlist and high interest sparked by success of Robbins Farm Co-Op Garden and
Magnolia Community Garden. Over 250 people are on the waitlist.

Benefits include sustainability and beautification of the property, physical activity, enhanced
nutrition and social commections.

Ms. Waden shared a conceptual design showing a scaled-down plot design to reduce costs
and CPA funding request. The original application was for $450K but the Park and Recreation
opted to scale down the project with the idea that it could potentially be expanded at a later
time based on funding and need.

Ms. Doctrow
¢ Asked for confirmation regarding what was sacrificed to reduce cost. Ms. Waden stated
that the size of the plot was made smaller and the number of features reduced. She
reiterated that if the demand continued to rise, expanding is still a possibility.
o Recommended sharing plots to accommodate large waitlist. Ms. Mayer supported Ms.
Doctrow’s idea noting that sharing garden space and the desire to plan and plant
together was how the Robbins Co-Op came to be.

Mr. McBride
e Expressed his enthusiasm for projects that build community. Asked if scaling the
project back up would be possible if there was more funding. Ms. Waden stated that
the design is conceptual only. If funding allowed for a larger scale project, the Parks
and Recreation Commission would approve it.

Ms. Mayer
e A community garden was the original idea for the parcel when the landfill project
started.

¢ Priority needs to be given to accessibility and raised beds.

Ms. Doctrow

¢ Request that the attendees look to the Zoom chat for Alan Jones’s comment. “Set
aside a number of beds to be shared in a co-op model.

Ms. Preston
¢ Asked what existing feature the community garden would be replacing. Ms. Waden

stated that the plot was a grassy area not currently used for sports or structured
activities.



f. Arlington Parks and Recreation — Natasha Waden
McClennen Skate Park - $750K

The existing skate park is the only one in Arlington. Existing conditions are 20 years old
and have been deemed hazardous. Ms. Waden shared photos of the deteriorating
concrete surface and broken equipment. Many elements have already been removed for
safety reasons. The goal is to rebuild the skate park to promote both programmed and
unprogrammed activity using Universal Design practices.

After evaluation, the concrete foundation must be replaced. Patch repairs are no longer a
viable option. Pending funding, equipment can be added in a phased approach.

Ms. Waden shared that she has received many emails from both excited youth and
concerned parents showing the need to make the skate park a safe and usable space.

Ms. Preston

e Asked about additional phasing to keep initial costs down. Ms. Waden stated that the
foundation/concrete repairs could not be phased. The current estimated cost is $420K.
However, the equipment purchases and installation could be phased by either creating
one cluster at a time or by installing one element for each cluster at a time. She also
added that fundraising is still a possibility and has been suggested by enthusiastic
users. The Parks and Recreation Commission will conduct additional community
outreach to gather insight as to what elements the public would like to see included.

Ms. Mayer
e Stressed the need to replace the concrete foundation for safety reasons.
Mr. Swanson offered opportunities for public comment. No comments were made.

Ms. Bongiorno will send out a Doodle Poll to schedule the next meeting.

Mr. Swanson motioned to adjourn at 6:46, seconded by Ms. Mayer. Approved by a unanimous
vote showing all in favor of adjourning.



